# **MINUTES**



OF THE

# Tennessee-Alabama Presbytery

of the Associate Reformed Presbyterian Church

Adjourned Meeting
Bonclarken Conference Center
Flat Rock, Henderson County, North Carolina
June 07, 2016

## TENNESSEE-ALABAMA PRESBYTERY

# Adjourned Meeting

# Bonclarken Conference Center

Flat Rock, Henderson County, North Carolina

June 07, 2016

The Tennessee-Alabama (TN/AL) Presbytery of the Associate Reformed Presbyterian Church convened for its Adjourned Meeting on June 07, 2016, in Draffin Hall at the Associate Reformed Presbyterian Church's Bonclarken Conference Center, Henderson County, North Carolina. Presbyters gathered and were led in prayer by the Moderator of the Presbytery, Mr. Bryan Bult. The following delegates were in attendance:

<u>Church</u>	<b>Minister</b>	<b>Ruling Elder Delegate</b>
Bethel		
Camden		
Cleveland Street		
Connections	Matthew Atteberry *	Wes Floyd
Fayetteville	Bryan Bult	
Hanmaum Mission	Soo Young Kim	not applicable
Hopewell	Buddy Roberts	
Joyfull Church		
Lincoln Memorial		
Madison-Monrovia		
Pressly Memorial	P. J. McClung	
Prosperity (Alabama)		Bernard Sanderson
Prosperity (Tennessee)	Dana Crowell	
Riverside Church	Greg Duke	
	Charles Edgar (retired)	
	Bob Illman (retired)	
	Keun Joon Ryu	

<sup>\*</sup> Student Supply

The Moderator lead the Court in a brief devotional from Exodus 14:13-14. Minutes from the spring meeting were not available and will need to be approved in the fall.

## **UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

Dr. Charles Edgar rose on behalf of the Minister and His Work Committee to followup on two matters: Rev. Bob Illman's request to labor out of bounds and Rev. Barney Heyward's request to be honorably retired.

M/S/C - That Rev. Bob Illman be allowed to labor out of bound as a Humbolt Hospice Chaplin in California

**M/S/C** - That Rev. Barney Heyward be placed on the retirement role with TN/AL Presbytery.

#### Communications

- The Clerk presented a request from Rev. Barney Heyward that he be excused from this meeting.
- A letter was presented from Second Presbytery transferring the membership of Rev. Keun Joon Ryu from Second Presbytery to the TN/AL Presbytery.
- Members were encouraged to help support the Nursing Endowment Fund with Christian Hospital in Sahiwal Pakistan. For more information on this ministry opportunity contact Dr. and Mrs. Charles Edgar.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

A brief discussion was held concerning inactive members of TN/AL Presbytery.

M/S/C - That the Clerk contact Rev. Garret Aldridge about his participation and membership with Tennessee-Alabama Presbytery.

Discussion was held concerning Rev. Bob Illman's charges against a member of Second Presbytery.

**M/S/C** - That Rev. Bob Illman's charges be found in order and filed through TN/AL Presbytery Clerk to the Stated Clerk of Second Presbytery.

Rev. Bob Illman spoke on TN/AL Presbytery's strong relationship with Outreach North America (ONA) and the need to continue identifying and developing relationships with potential church planters.

M/S/C - That \$750 be given to assist Rev. Greg Duke with travel and lodging as he attends the Amplify Evangelism Conference in Wheaton, IL with Mike Jones of Outreach North America.

The Moderator announced that the Fall Meeting of Presbytery is to be held at New Days Korean Church in Duluth, GA Sept 16-17, 2016. The Court then entered into a season of prayer.

M/S/C - To adjourn

Dr. Charles Edgar led the men in singing Psalm 133.

Respectfully submitted,

J. Gregory Duke

Stated Clerk

Tennessee-Alabama Presbytery